Young, Christine

From: Moore, Lisa

Sent: 19 May 2004 11:13

To: McCarthy, Miriam

Cc: Campbell, Dr Henrietta, Hamilton, Andrew; Carson, lan; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); Mock,

Glenda DR; Sullivan, Dean; Gowdy, Clive; Shannon, Colm; Mulhern, Kevin; Gardner, Jeremy;

Lindsay, Sharon; Carnew, Sholto
Subject: RE: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

To all concerned
Please note the following changes in Minister's diary.

Interview with the Impartial Reporter on the death of Lucy Crawford.

1st pre-brief Tuesday 1 June @ 14.00 - 14.30 VCR

2nd pre-brief Thursday 3 June @ 15.00 - 15.15 CB

As Minister is in her constituency on the Friday we will need to have the briefing back in Private Office by
Thursday 27 May 2004.

Thanks
Lisa

From: Moore, Lisa

Sent: 18 May 2004 12:08

To: McCaithy, Miriam

Cc: Campbell, Dr Henrletta; Hamilton, Andrew; Carson, Ian; Mitchell, Elizabeth (Dr); Mock, Glenda DR; Sullivan, Dean; Gowdy, Clive:

Shannon, Colm; Mulhern, Kevin; Gardner, Jeremy
Subject: INV/104/2004 - Interview with the Impartial Reporter

To all concerned

Please note the following in Minister's diary.

Interview with the Impartial Reporter on the death of Lucy Crawford.
The Interview has been scheduled for 25/06/04 at 15.30-15.45.

The 1st pre brief has been scheduled for 21/06/04 at 15.05-15.35.

The 2nd pre brief has been scheduled for 25/06/04 at 15.15-15.30.

A briefing request will be issued shortly.

Thanks
Lisa
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